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DOCKET N0. 408200

MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

FROM: Gregory G. Eadie, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: COST AND MANH0VRS FOR LICENSING ACTION
'

,

The contract costs' incurred and manhours used in reviewing the application
dated May 29, 1980, are tabulated below.

1. Name & Address: Cleveland Cliffs Iron Company !

P. O. Box 3140,

Casper, Wyoming 82602

i 2. a Project Control No. 04008200A01E c) TAC No. N/A
L Mail Control '

3. Completion Date: Julv 7, 1980

4. a) License No. SU'.-1199 b) Amendment No. 1

5. Contract Costs Associated with this License Application:

a For environmental review $
b For safety review $ N/A
c Total contract costs $

6. TAC Work by NRR: N/A

7. Division of Waste Management Manhours:

a Environmental review 47.0 hours
b Safety review hours
c Total 47.0 hours

Gregory G. Eadie, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management

Approved: /MN k 7
H. J// Miller, Section Leacer
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

Enclosure: Summary Report 80100600N
cc: D. Weiss


